Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 21 December 2021 3:27 pm

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 21347 —_ - Burial / cremation numbers for 2020 and 2021
by month + baby burial stats by month

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Please see table below for information requested.
Please be aware, cremation numbers have been amalgamated as per S 7(2)(b)(ii) — protect information where the making

available of the information would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied or
who is the subject of the information.

2020

Month Cremations Burials Baby Cremations  Baby Burials
jan 21 1]
feb 11 1
mar 24 Z
apr 12 1
may 18 1
jun 18 1]
: Less than 1500 Less than 60

jul 23 1]
aug 20 o
sep 15 1
oct 21 2
nov 14 1
dec 25 2

2021

Maonth Cremations Burials Baby Cremations  Baby Burials
jan 20 1
feb 14 3
mar 15 1
apr Less than 1250. 17 Less than 50. 1
may Mote - the year 22 MNote - the year z
jun has not ended 18 has not ended 1
jul and this number 22 and this number o
aug is subject to 19 is subject to z
sep change. 16 change. 1)
oct 19 0
nov 20 2
dec MA MA




You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

@ Hamilton Fi_it?-it;m,_rj-:_:.ii

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz
EiLike us on Facebook (ZFollow us on Twitter

1 OUR STORY \ INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES
Hamllton InUESt VIDEOS \ DOCUMENTS \ IMAGES \ NEWS

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 29 November 2021 11:12 am

To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 21347 -_ - Burial / cremation numbers for 2020 and 2021 by month + baby burial
stats by month

Kia Ora,
| write to acknowledge your information request of Sunday 28 November 2021 as below.

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will
be informed of the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our
decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable,
and no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later
than Monday 17 January 2022.

In light of the recent announcement regarding COVID-19 and New Zealand’s Alert levels, the safety of our
employees is paramount. We’ve made necessary changes to our working environment and operations that
may result in limited availability of some of our staff members. We appreciate your patience during this
time. Please allow some extra time for a response to your request as we are all doing our best to
accommodate the new circumstances.

Kind Regards,

| Official Information & Legal Intern
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
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Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

m Hamilton City Council

T kdrarahara @ Kadorarcd
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Sunday, 28 November 2021 5:03 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-211128-A4VE4-180Y

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-211128-A4VE4-180Y
Attachment: not attached

e
email accress: I
Phone number: _

Detailed Description of Request

| am requesting this information under the Local Government Official Information Act.

Please provide a record of burial/ cremation numbers for 2020 and 2021 by month. If available, please also include
separately baby burials (stillbirth/ miscarriages and babies) by month.

Organisation: not supplied





